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Transcription

A topographical description of Lydington and its Hospital.

The town of Liddington, in Rutlandshire, formerly more considerable than at
present, situate in the hundred of Wrangdike, in the South part of the County, and
near the Eastern edge of Leicestershire, about 3 miles South of Uppingham.
In Domesday Book it is written Lidentone, and reckoned as part of the bishopric
of Lincoln, in the County of Northampton; of which, till the reign of John,
Rutlandshire made a part.

Edward III. A. r. 3, granted Henry Burghersh, then Bishop of Lincoln, free Warren
in this manner, which continued annexed to the fee till the reign of Edward VI.
To Gregory Lord Cromwell and his wife for their lives, during the King’s
pleasure; and, 5 Edward VI (1551/2). The reversion in fee to Sir William Cecyl, lord
Burghley, whose son Thomas was, 3 James I (1605/6), created earl of Exeter ; and
in this family it still remains. This Thomas, earl of Exeter, about the year 1602,
converted part of the bishop of Lincoln’s Palace into a hospital for a warden,
12 poor men, and two women nurses, by the name of Jesus Hospital ;
which foundation still subsists. This building is on the north side of the
churchyard, the South front of which is here represented (plate I.).

Behind is a cloister, and between the chimneys window under a pediment,
4 doors and a porch, stone steps ascending to the hall, in the windows of which
are the red Rose crowned, and several times repeated:

D’N’S EXALTACIO MEA, and DELECTARE IN DOMINO

a border of crosses moline A. and S. and a saltire A. Erm. Between four fleur-de-lis
G. The arms of bishop Longland, fig. I. There were, in the Wrights time, those of
bishop Russel, a chevron between three roses, fig. 2.

In the window of the wardens room, on a label:
O LUX PREFVLGENS ENVSTA EX SINE MANERIS EM ORATE.

Bishop in a red rochet and mitre, jewels on his hands, kneeling and praying,

holding a crosier with a scroll round it,:
EGNO RESIDENS O DIVINA PATRONA PARADISI GAVDIA DONO ET LIMS.



Over the chimney three roses, perhaps the arms of bishop Russel, but without the chevron.
In the hall lies a folio Bible inscribed, “Liddington hospital Bible, by John Clare, Esq.
Steward to lord Exeter” ; and a written prayer for the hospital read with the rest of
the service by the warden.

At the entrance to the churchyard is a stone watchtower.

The church, dedicated to Saint Andrew, consists of a body on 5 pointed arches,
clustered columns, and 5 square clerestory windows. Two aisles.

In the East end of the South aisle a piscina, a perk over it, and two on each side of it.
In the East end of the North aisle is a perk and no piscina. Door to loft, and steps to
rood-loft.

On the floor, the brass figure of a woman in the Vale head-dress, thin meagre

visage, mitten sleeves, belt and cordon.

In the South wall of the chancel a small window low as a door.
Three steps lead up to the altar on the chancel floor.

Three seats and a piscina are in the South wall.

A brass figure of a man in hair, fur gown, long loose sleeves furred at the end, long
close sleeves, a woman in the Veil head-dress, fallen cape to gown, furred cuffs,

long belt, and cordon fur falls from the hips. Below, 5 sons and 10 daughters.

Arms, twice, on a chevron 3 roundels between 3 birds. Two shields gone.

Here [peth Belpn Derby, the wpf of
Robert Berby, gentlemen,
tuch decesspd on PWhitsonday, in the
pear of our Lord God 4.D.
CCCCLIFIAT on whose soule God
have mercy. ABCH

The epitaph on Edward Watson, secretary to three bishops of Lincoln, who died
1530, mentioned by Mr Wright, P, 81, is still remaining.

Here is a school, the Masters salary 6l. 14s. 8d. for five boys ; to which a lady left
3001 ; the interest of which, much improved, arising from land, is for the benefit of
three parishes, Nottingham, Lenton co, Nottingham, and Lidington.



The church is a vicarage, prebend of Lincoln, the corps whereof consists of the
impropriation and advowson, valued, 1543, at 201. 10s. ; Now, in the Kings books, at 201.
A list of the prebends may be seen in Willis’s Lincoln, p.209 -212. The vicarage was
endowed so early as the reign of Henry III. and consisted in altarage and all the
small tithes of Lidington, except those of the bishop’s court (curia), and of all mills
in the parish, and in two marks a year from the churches of Caldecot and
Snelleston. Valued together at 8. 2s. (Wright, p. 81). Clear yearly value, 431. 17s. 1d.
being a discharged living; and, though in the diocese of Peterborough, exempt from
the jurisdiction of that fee, being a peculiar of the church of Lincoln (Bacon, 849).

R

Caldecot church, dedicated to St John, stands at the South-east extremity of the
village, consists of a Nave and chancel (the latter lower than the former, having
only an East and two South Windows), a slender tower embattled, with a stone
spire having windows in it. The nave has a South aisle, and a stone, dated 1648,
fixed at the East end of the roof of the nave. In the south wall of the chancel, two
pointed stalls and a square piscina. A locker at the back of the communion table,
and another in the north wall. The nave has two pointed arches on octagonal
pillars ; the font is octagon. In the South aisle is a long pointed piscina. This is a
Chapel annexed to Lydington, served by Mr Graham, of Gretton, patron.
The present Lord of the Manor is the earl of Exeter.

In Fitzherbert’s Natura Brevium, p. 184%, is a writ of nusance, directed to the sheriff of
Rutland, authorising the Bishop of Lincoln to disannul (prosternere) the market at
Uppingham, set up unjustly to prejudice of the three market of C, Bishop of Lincoln,
by P. de M. (Peter de Montfort). Mr. Wright supposes this writ of the time of Henry IIL
when Peter De Montfort was lord of the manor of Uppingham.

Yours, &c. D.H.

% Vol. LXIIL pp. 334, 409.



